
From: Rep. Paul Muxlow <district083@house.mi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:33 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: WRD/LEG00204/Rep. Muxlow/Karegnondi water pipeline

Thanks Stephen, it went through.

Bryan Modelski
Legislative Director
Representative Paul Muxlow
83rd District
Phone: 517/373-5674
Fax: 517/373-9876
bmodelski@house.mi.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ) [<mailto:BUSCHS@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:29 PM
To: Rep. Paul Muxlow
Subject: FW: WRD/LEG00204/Rep. Muxlow/Karegnondi water pipeline

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 3:13 PM
To: 'bmodelski@house.mi.gov'
Cc: Willard, Veronica (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Creal, William (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Datema, Maggie (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Copen, Leigh (DEQ); Fish, Kim (DEQ); Hendrickson, Cindy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: WRD/LEG00204/Rep. Muxlow/Karegnondi water pipeline

Dear Representative Muxlow,

I am responding on behalf of the DEQ to your inquiry regarding the Karegnondi Water Authority pipeline.

Currently only the first phase of the KWA water system has been bid and contracted. This portion includes the water intake facilities and shore well. This contract was awarded to L. D'Agostini & Sons, Inc., based out of Macomb, MI.

Several additional contracts are currently in the design phase and have not been submitted for permitting or put out to bid. This includes low service pumping facilities, intermediate pumping and storage facilities, and the raw water transmission pipeline from the lakeshore into Genesee County, which are all part of the KWA system. The pipeline itself is to be constructed through multiple contracts, which will build individual segments simultaneously.

Also, please note that while the DEQ Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance reviews the engineering plans and specifications and issues permits for water system construction projects, the DEQ is not normally involved directly

with project contractors or the contracting process, but instead works directly with the water system and its consulting engineers.

If any more specific information is needed regarding the contracts for the project, we would suggest contacting KWA and/or Genesee County staff directly. Specifically:

Mr. Dave Jansen

Commissioner Jeff Wright

Both can be reached at: 810-732-7870

I hope we have provided you with the information you are looking for. Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any other questions or if I can be of any further assistance.

Stephen Busch, P.E.

Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance MDEQ

517-643-2314

From: Bryan Modelski [<mailto:bmodelski@house.mi.gov>]

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)

Subject: Constituent Question - Schrieber

Good Morning Sarah:

I have a quick question that I'm hoping you can help me out with.

A constituent called this morning with some questions regarding the Karegnondi water pipeline. Specifically, he wanted to know the name of the company(s) that is/are installing the pipeline in Sanilac County. Any chance you can help me out with this?

Regards,

Bryan Modelski

Legislative Director

Representative Paul Muxlow

83rd District

Phone: 517/373-5674

Fax: 517/373-9876

bmodelski@house.mi.gov<<mailto:bmodelski@house.mi.gov>>